
Christ Church Bangkok

In 1861, King Mongkut (Rama IV) granted land by the Chao Phraya River for the use of all Protestant
Christians. In 1905, King Chulalongkorn (Rama V) granted land on the corner of Sathorn Road and
Silom Road to be used by the church. The present building was erected, in colonial gothic style, and
given the name “Christ Church”. 


